
 
 
 

TO: Cathryn G. Horner, Chief Procurement Officer 
 

FROM: Sharice Feagins-Bailey, Procurement Technician, Team A 

THROUGH: Crystal Creekmore, Procurement Manager 

SUBJECT: Award Recommendation for RFQ 21-3003752 for Hot Asphaltic Mix 

DATE: July 13, 2021 

The Department of Purchasing and Contracting issued Request for Quotations (RFQ) 21-3003752 for Hot 
Asphaltic Mix for the Public Works – Roads and Drainage (R&D). Consists of providing hot mix asphaltic 
concrete for DeKalb County The request requires DeKalb County trucks to be loaded with concrete in the 
order in which they arrive, preventing delays. Recommend award to the lowest, responsive, and responsible 
bidder, JT Asphalt, LLC. Amount Not To Exceed: $50,000.00. 

 
Recommend award to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder: 

JT Asphalt, LLC, 3384 Almand Road, Atlanta, GA 30316 

Amount Not To Exceed: $50,000.00 
 

Notes: 
1. Commission District(s): All 
2. Contract Effective Date: Date of Award 
3. Contract Expiration Date: November 30, 2021 
4. Amount Spent on Previous Contract: $2,249,183.25 
5. Funding: General Funding (R&D) 
6. Additional bidders: 

 
Pittman Construction Company 
1487 Farmer Road NW 
Conyers, GA 30012 

 
Metro Materials, Inc 
2480 Pleasantdale Road 
Doraville, GA 30340 

 
 

Approved: 
 

Signed by: Cathryn G. Horner 
Date & Time: 15 Jul, 2021 12:34:28 EDT  

Cathryn G. Horner 
Chief Procurement Officer 
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